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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Ebix Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Indus
Software Technologies Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Ebix Technologics
Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March
2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,
(“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, the profit/ loss and total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (“SAs”) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.
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Information other than financial statement and auditor’s report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other
information. The other information comprises the information included in Board’s
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information, we conclude that there
is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that arc reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are frec from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify duri ng our audit.

T R Chadha & Co LLP (-/\

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with

us.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section
143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the

Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(8) The Company is a Private Limited Company and accordingly requirements of
Section 197(16) of the Act are not applicable.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact
its financial position;
ii. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
iii. ~There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 006711N/N500028

Hi

Partner
Membership No. 502955

Garg

Place: Noida
Date: 26 September 2019
UDIN: 1§50 295 ¢ ARRARCE =22 §S
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EBIX Technologies Pvt. Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)

CIN: U72900PN2014PTC151798
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019
(all amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note As at As at As at
No. 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 16.67 137.21 200.74
Capital Work in Progress 18.37
Goodwill 2,118.93 2.118.93
Other Intangible Assets 3 1,581.96 2.424,57
Investments in subsidiaries 4 15.269.65
Financial Assets
+ Loans & Advances 3 518.40 347.81 32235
Non Current Tax Assets (Net) [ 1,077.35 779.10 647.21
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) i 1.957.60 e :
Total Non-Current Assets 22 540.56 5,356.33 5,730.16
Current Assets
Financial Assets
- Investments 8 BRT.T 122 48
- Trade Receivables 9 3.858.15 3.497 2.810.69
- Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 200 83 249 57 308,36
- Other Bank Balances 11 6.00 219.65 276.00
- Loans 12 2,850.00 1.50
- Other Current Financial Assets 13 2,166.26 2,113.44 1.929.91
Other Current Assets 14 190.03 195.52 198.56
Total Current Assets 9.271.27 6,796.18 6,147.50
Total Assets 31,811.83 12.152.61 11,877.66
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 15 612,00 6512.00 612,00
Other Equity 16 14.835.25 5.674.61 501707
Total Equity 15.447.25 6,286.61 5.629.07 _
Liabihties
Non- Current Liabilities
Fianacial Liabilities
Borrowings 17 7.031.78 176220
Provisions 18 4.283.49 750 44
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 7 305.88 260.30
Total Non-Current Liabilities 11.815.27 2,044.34 2.761.94
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabihties
- Trade Payables 19
- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises
Other than Miero and Small Enterprises 304.91 446,59 390, 11
- Other Current Financial Liabilities 20 2,656.21 905,12 01981
Other Current liabilities 21 2.058.18 2,408.37 213060
Provisions 22 30.01 61.48 16.11
Total Current Liabilities 5.049.31 3.821.56 3.486.65
Total Liabilities 3181183 12,152.51 11,877.66
The accompanving notes are an integral part of the financial statement
This 1s the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2
For T R Chadha & Co LLE For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Chartered Accountants Ebix Technologies Private Limited
Firm No.: 00671} / N500028
N
\{ wv
Hitesh Garg Vikas'Verma Sdtya Whusan Kotru
Partner Director Director

M. No.: 5029556 DIN: 01729176

Place: N() ' d,a_,

Date.QE -—,_f_-(‘/__ - -

DIN' 03511116

Place: ch“ 4.0.,
Dﬂ"":.Zé —0 ?”‘25“’

Place- Noida
Date: 26th September 2019




EBIX Technologies Pvt. Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)

CIN: U72900PN2014PTC151798
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2019
(all amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31

For the year ended 31

Hate B, March 2019 March 2018

REVENUE

Revenue from Operations 23 18.715.33 18.261.71

Other Income 24 168.72 48.31
Total Income (a) 13,884.05 13,300.02
EXPENSES

Employee Benefits Expense 26 8,015.28 8,299.59

Finance Costs 26 932.60 158.78

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 3 393.48 546.94

Other Expenses 2 3,728.95 3,354.69
Total Expenses (b) 13,065.31 12,360.00
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (c=a-b) 818.74 940.02
Tax Expenses:
- Current Tax 28 205.58 505.41
- Deferred Tax charge/ (credit) 28 (2,307.87) (53.71)
Total tax expenses (d) (2,102.29) 451.70
Profit/ (loss) for the period (A) = (c-d) 2,921.03 488.32
Other Comprehensive Income (B)
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 152,43 104.56

Deferred Tax relating to remeasurement of defined benefit plans (44.39) (34.57)
Total Other Comprehensive income for the period (B) 108.04 69.99
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (C) = (A + B) 3,029.07 558.31
Earning Per Equity Share of Rs.1 each 29

Basic 3.82 0.91

Diluted 3.82 0.91
Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountarts

Hitésh Garg
Partner
M. No.: 502955

Place: Noida
Date: 26th September 2019

Vikas Verma
Director
DIN: 03511116

Place: {UC tda
Date'd6-069-20 19

\VA )

For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Ebix Technologies Private Limited

r

}
{

Satya Bhusan Kotru
Director
DIN: 01729176

Place: No‘dhil.
Date:Q{- f"ff--\)c-_\/g



EBIX Technologies Pvt. Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2019
(all amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31 March

For the year ended 31

Cash flows from operating activities

Net Profit/ (Loss) before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation & amortisation

Loss on the sale of fixed assets

Unrealised Foreign Exchange gain/(loss)
Provision for Employee Compensation Expenses
Provision for Doubttful debts

Bad Debts

Interest Expense

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movements in working capital’
Increase / (Decrease! in trade payvables

Increase / (Decrease) in short term and long-term provisions

Increase / (Decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables

(Increase) / Decrease in current and non current loans
(Increase) / Decrease in other current financial assets

(Increase) / Decrease in other current assets
Cash generated from/ (used in ) operations
Less: Income tax paid (Net of refunds)

Net Cash generated from/ (used in) operating activities (A)

Cash flows from Investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets, including intangible assets, CWIP and capital advances

Investment in subsidiary company

Proceeds from sale of investment in Mutual Funds
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Net movement in fixed deposits

Net cash generated from/ (used in) investing activities (B)

Cash flows from financing activities

Net proceeds/(Repavment) of Long Term Borrowings

Interest Paid on Debentures

Net cash generated from/ (used in) financing activities (C)

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C)
Cash and cash equvalents at the beginning of the vear

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Balances with Banks

-In current accounts

-In EEFC accounts
Cash on hand

2019 March 2018
818.74 940.02
393 48 546 94
125,19 73
(47 54) (3.33)

89,23
86.90 40,01
32.28 18.50
932 60 158 78
2,341.65 1,803 .88
(141.68) 56 48
3.541.4% 232.45
1,276.79 (14.71)
(532 59) DITHT
(432.47) (741.81)
(3.020.59) 23.96)
(52.82) (183.53)
5.49 3.04
2,995.27 1,409.61
(503.83) (572.58)
2,491.44 837.03
(11.81) (40,94)
(15.269.65)
527.70 (105 2:2)
5.00 21
213.65 56.35
(14,535.11) (68.36)
12,934.55 (875.70)
(432 60) 158 78)
12,001.95 (1,034.48)
(41.72) (265.81)
242,55 508.36
200.83 242 .55
162.59 154.20
37.37 8743
0.87 0.92
200.83 242.55

As per our report of even date

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Partner
M. No.: 502955

Place: Noida
Date: 26th September 2019

For and on behalf of the board of directors of

Vikas
Director
DIN: 03511116

Place: No \ o
Date: Q‘o—c-‘\~ e 5

Ebix Technologies Private Limited

Satya Bhusan Kotru
Director
DIN: 01729176

Placcil\}c‘zég_
Date: '2(: —eT e \Q\
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EBIX Technologies Pvt. Lid (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(all amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

As at As at As at
31 March 2019 1 2 rl 1, 2017

Note 4. Investment in Subsidiaries®
Investment carried at cost/deemed cost
In Equity Shares of Subsidiary Compamnies - Un-quoted, fully
paid-up
88,732 Equity Shares of Miles Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd. of Rs.

10 each (As on 31 March 2018: Nil & As on 1st April 2017: Nil) HLSR8

In 0.000000001% Participatory, Cumulative, Compulsorily

Convertible Preference Shares (‘PCCPS") of Subsidiary

Companies - Un-quoted, fully paid-up

5,385 Preference Shares of Miles Software Solutions Pvi Ltd of

Rs. 10 each (As on 31 March 2018: Nil & As on 1st April 2017: 873.67 .
Nil)

15,269.65 = :

Aggregate book value of quoted investments & A
Aggregate book value of unquoted investments 15,269.65 -

15,269.66 . 5

*The Company entered into a Share Purchase Agreement to acquire 88,732 Equity Shares and 5,385 Preference Shares, w.e.f. ist August
2018, of Miles Software ("Miles"), a provider of ondemand software on wealth and asset management to banks, asset managers and wealth
management firms, for a consideration of approximately Rs.9,757 Lakhs plus possible contingent earn-out payments of up to Rs. 6,779
Lakhs (Includes free cash outflow of Rs. 2,388 Lakhs) based on available free cash in the Company and future revenues earned by the
acquired entity 1.e. Miles over the subsequent twenty-four month peried following the effective date of its acquisition by Ebix Technolgoies
Pvt. Ltd. The terms for the contingent earn-out payments provide a minimum threshold revenue target and on achievement of revenues
over that target, specified cash earn-out payment will be awarded to the erstwhile shareholders of Miles. The Company has applied these
terms in calculation and determination of the fair value of contingent earn-out liability. As on the date of acquisition i.e. 1st August 2018,
the company has determined the fair value of contingent earn-out liability amounting Rs.5,512 Lakhs. The outstanding contingent earn out
liability of Rs.3,577 Lakhs as on 31st March 2019 has been disclosed in the balance sheet under non-current provisions.

Note 5: Loans-Non Current
(Unsecured, considered good)
Security deposits 518.40 347.81 322.35
518.40 347.81 322.35

Note 6: Non Current Tax Assets (Net)

Advance tax (Net of provision for income tax} 1,077.35 779.10 647.21
1,077.356 779.10 647.21

Note 7: Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (Net)

Deferred Tax Liability

Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and

depreciation/ amortization charged for the financial reporting 453.85 430.83 439.55

Gross Deferred Tax Liability 453.86 430.83 439.55

Deferred Tax Asset

Provision for gratuity 129.03 36,97 38.31

Provision for compensated absences 59.84 5.61 12.90

Provision for doubtful debts and advances 46.82 30.09 16.85

Provision for Stock Appreciation Rights 6.92 32.81 24.19

Provision for bonus % 2.56 5.37

MAT Credit Entitlement/ (Utilisation) = 16.91 B1.63

Provision for expenses 6.92 = =

Provision for exgratia payment 13.67 5

Liability Component of Compound Financial Instruments 2,148.25 : §

Gross Deferred Tax Asset 2,411.45 124.95 179.25
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 1,957.60 (305.88) (260.30)

Note 8: Current Investments
Investment Measured at fair Value through Profit & Loss

Investments in Mutual Funds- Quoted 2 527.70 422.48
= 527.70 422 48
Aggregate book value of quoted investments . 527.70 422.48
Aggregate book value of unquoted investments s . .
Market value of quoted investments S 527.70 422 48
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EBIX Technologies Pvt. Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvi, Ltd.)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(all amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

As at As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 Apnl 1, 2017

Note 9: Trade Receivables

Unsecured and considered good 3,858.15 3.497.32 2.810.69
Unsecured and considered doubtful 182,69 08,02 50,95
Less Allowance for bad & doubtful Debts 182.69 98,02 50.95

3.858.15 3,497.32 2.810.69

Note 10: Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with Banks

In current accounts 162.59 154.20 197.07
In EEFC accounts 87.43 310 80
Cash on hand 0.87 0,92 0.49
200.83 242.556 _508.36
Note 11: Other Bank Balances
“In deposits accounts

with ornginal maturity of 3-12 Months
with original maturity of Move than 12 Months™ 6.00 219.65 276.00
6.00 219.65 276.00

*Includes deposits of Rs. 6,00 Lakhs pledged with banks against bank guarantee (As on 31 March 2018 Rs. 1.00 Lakhs and As on 1 Apnl
2017- Ks 1.00 lakhs)

Note 12: Loans-Current
(Unsecured considered good)

Security deposits 2 1.50
Inter Corporate Deposit to related parties (Refer Note 33) 2 850.00 -
2,850.00 2 1.50

Note 13: Other Current Financial Assets
Interest accrued on

-Staff advances i

‘Fixed Deposits .16 1.73 1.43

“Inter Corporate Deposit to related parties (Refer Note 33) 10,14
Unbilled revenues® 212097 211171 1,927.18

Other Recewvables 5.00
2,166.26 2.113.44 1,929.91

*Movement in contract assets during the year

Balance at the beginning of the year 2.111.71

Invoices rawsed during the vear 2.111.71

Revenue recognised during the vear 2.120.97

Balance at the end of the year 2,120.97

Note 14: Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expenses 107.14 96.05 884
Taxes and duties recoverable 5.01 5,38
Advance to Vendors 5.11 37.61 3976
Other Advances 71.78 56.85 73.58

190.03 195.52 198.56




EBIX Technologies Pvt. Ltd (Formerly known as Indue Software Technologies Pvt. Ltd)
Notes to the Financial Stetements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(all amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 15: S8hare Capital As at 31 March  As at 31 March 9
2018 2018 As at 1 April 201

Authorised

62,500,000 (31 March 2018 - 62.500.000 and 31 March 2017 - 62.500.000) equity shares of Rs. 1 each 825.00 £25.00 626.00

Issued. subscribed and fully paid up shares

61,200,003 (31 March 2018 - 61,200,003 and 31 March 2017 - 61,200,003) equity shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid-up 612.00 612.00 §12.00
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital 612,00 512.00 612.00

(a) Terma/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of Equity shares referred Lo as equity shares each having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. The Equily Shares have rights, preferences and restrictions which
are in d with the of law. in lar the Ci Act, 2013.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The

distribution will be in proportion to the number of eauity shares held bv shareholders

) R iliation of the shares at the and at the end of the year
Eouity Shares

Outsianding as at 1 Aoril 2017 6.12.00.003 612.00
Eauitv Shares issued during the vear C :
Outstanding as at 31 March 2018 6.12.00.003 §12.00
Eauitv Shares issued during the vear = =

Outstanding as at 31 March 2019 —,12.00008 61200

(o) Details of sharehoiders holding more than 5% of the shares in the Company:

—Apat 1 March2010  AsetdiMarch2018  AsatlAeril2017

No. of shares Percentage No. of shares Percentags No. of shares Percentage
Ebix Software India Private Limited 6.12.00.002 99.89% ¥
BD Canital Partners Lid.. Mauritius e . 6.02.57.523 98 46% 6.02,57.523 9.46%
Nota 18: Other Equity As at 31 March As at 31 March
2019 2018
a. Eguity of f 181
Balance at the beginning of the vear
Addition during the vear (Refer Note 17) 6,303.97
Balance at the end of the vear 6,303.97
. Becurities Premium Account
Balance at the beginning of the vear 3.736.40 3.736.40
Addition during the vear s >
Balance at the end of the vear 3.736.40 3.736.40
<. Debenture Redemption Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the vear 656.73 656.73
Add : Amount transferred from surplus in the statement of profit and loas = =
Balance at the end of the vear 656.73 656.73
d. Retained Earnings
Balance as per last financial statements 1.038.09 550.77
Add: Profit/ (loss) for the vear after taxation as ver statement of Profit and Losa 2.921.03 48832
Balance at the end of the year 3.960.12 1,039.09
@. Other Comprehensive income
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans
Balance at the beginning of the vear 69.99 =
Addition during the vear 108.04 6999
Balance at the end of the vear 178.08 69.99
1 Share options outstanding account
Employee Stock Appreciation Right*
Balance at the beginning of the vear 172.40 73.17
Add : Employee compensation expense for the year * 99.23
Less' Settled during the year (172.40) s
Balance at the end of the year 3 172.40
Total Equity (atbtetdtetd 14.835.25 567461

*Employee Stock Appreciation Right

During the year ended 31 March 2017, the Company has inatituted a Stock Appreciation Rights Plan (SAR Plan) for its senior employes which was approved by the Board of Directors on 14
February 2017. According w SAR Plan, the Eli hlla Emplnyeel ulev:u»d by the SAR Committee (The Committee) from time to time will entitled to a specified number of SAR, subject to
satisfaction of the prearibed vesting condi 1ill each Vesting Date. The contractual life of options granted is 10 years. All SARs will be paid in cash in the form
of appreciation to the Eligible Employee, For t]m purpuae the Fair Market Value per share of Common Stock on the Grant Date 18 Rs. 12.00 and the Strike price is Rs. 14.10. Stock
appreciation rights shall be excercised and payment shall be made in respect thereof only upon change of control of the Company.

The other relevant terms of the grant are as follows:

Vesting Period 10 years

Exercise Period 10 vears

Expected Life 5.6 years

Mode of Settlement Cash

Strike Price 14.00

Fair Market Price of shares at inception 12.00

Total No. of Shares approved 61,20,000

Total No. of SARs distributed 45,90,000

Veating Conditions The Empls shall be in of the company till each vesting date
Type of SARs vested a) 50% Time based vesting (22,95,000 in No.)

b) 50% Performance based vesting (22,95.000 in No.}

‘The details of the activity under the plan (Time based and Performance based) are summarized below

31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
No. of SAR No. of SAR
Outstanding as at the beginning of the vear 45.90,000 45,90,000
Granted during the year Nil Nil
Forfeited during the year 27,95,000 Nil
Exereised during the year 17.95,000 Nil
Outstanding as at the end of the vear Nil 45,90,000
Vested al the end the year Nil 13,77,000
Unvested at the end the vear Nil 32.13.000
On July 19, 2018, Ebix Inc. as a group acquired the entire shareholding of the Company. As a part of the isition, in terms of 1d gr entered into between the Company,

Ebix Inc. and erstwhile shareholders of the Company

(1) 500,000 unvested time based SAR units as at March 31, 2018 were cancelled;
(i) 22.95.000 unvested performance based SAR units as at March 31, 2018 were cancelled;
(iii) 418,000 unvested time based SAR as at } 1, 2018 were vested on June 17, 2018 on accerlated basis. These units along with the vested 13,77,000 SAR units as at March 31, 2018
were agreed to be setiled at the fair vgiua D‘.aﬂ 18.
T e pu

(iv) The fair value of common stock ining liability und:rw

ed basis the per share value paid by Ebix Inc.

Accordingly, for the year ended dreh + 2018 the Com| recorded expé; '@k R b6, Lo ards the time based SAR and Rs. Nil for the performance based SAR's. The valuation
for time based SAR units was of Rs.26 ing phe'purpose of acquisition of Company shares by Ebix. Accordingly company has
recognized an expense of Ra.57. nce in Braplofee stock ovtio Sutstanding acco) r(B(Refer Note 25)

(.



EBIX Technologies Pvt. Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(all amounts in INK Lakhs unless otherwise stated!

As at 31 March As at 31 March

2019 2018 As at 1 April 2017

Note 17 Borrowings

Secured

8 % Non Convertible Debentures *

Nil (As on 31st Mar'18: 17,512 and as on 1st Apr'17: 26,269) 8% Non-convertible
Debentures of Rs 10.000 each

Less: Current maturities of Non Convertible Debentures

1.761.20 2,626.90
(875,700 (875.70)
Unsecured

-Liability component of Compound Financial [nstrument**
Less' Current maturities of liability component of compound financial instrument to othey current

838178

(1,350.001

financial habilities

7,031.78 875.50 1,7561.20

*Non Convertible Debentures
These Debentures carry interest @ 8% p.a and repayable m four equal installments every 12 months from July 7. 2015 onwards. Debentures arve securved by

hypothecation of all current and non current assets of Company. The debentures have been redeemed during the year pursuant to a settlement between the Company
and the debenture holders vide agreement dated July 24, 2018

** Compulsory convertible debentures
During the year the company has wsued 10.75,350 and 424,650 Unsecured Compulsory Convertible debentures (CCD) of Rs. 1,000 each to Ebix Asia Holding Inc
Mauritius on Tth September 2018 and 4th October 2018 respectively vide Compulsory Convertible Debenture subseription agreement dated 17th Augusi 2018 These
unsecured debentures carries interest rate of 9% p.a pavable annually, ai the end of each calender year, begmmng from the allotment date unul the conversion of
CCDs. Further, these CCD would be compulsorily converted into equity shares at the end of 10 vears from the date ol 1ssue ve in hnancial year 2 28

Reconciliation of face value of CCD and carrying amount in the financials 1s given below:

As at 31 March As at 31 March

Particulars 9017
2019 2018 As at 1 Apral 2017

Face value of compulsory convertible debentures 15,000.00

Equity Component of Compulsory Convertible debentures (6.303.97)

Repayment (Intevest Differential) (314.25)

Liability Component of Compound financial instrument 8.381.78

Note 18: Non-current Provisions

Provigion for Employment Benefits
Grartuity (Refer Note 35) 473 44 494 06
Leave Encashment® 23346 268.90

Other Provisions
Earn Out Contingency™™ (Refer Note 4) 3.576.69

4,283.49 862.96 750.44

*Puring the year the Company has changed its policy regavding pavment against accumulated leaves and discontinued the same we £ Ist July 2018 As agreed with
4 I 3 £ Bl

the employees, payment agamnst leave balances as on 1st July 2018 will be done at the time of vetivement of respective employees. As estimated by the Company, the

provision already lying in the books nganst leave will be sufficient for making these pavments and therefore no additional provision has been made during the vear

J\v=




EBIX Technologies Pvt. Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvt. Ltd.}
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(all amounts in INK Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

As at 31 March As at 31 March As at 1 April 2017

2019 2018
** Includes amount of Re.462.00 Lakhs for unwinding of discount on carnout contigency
Note 19 Trade Payables
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises* 4
Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 304,91 146,59 380.11
304.91 446.59 390.11

*The Company has not received information from suppliers or service providers, that they are covered under the Miero, Small and Medium Enterprises (Development)
Act, 2006. The information required to be disclosed under the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises (Development) Act. 2006 has been determined to the extent such
parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company

Note 20: Other Current Financial Liabilities

Current maturities of long term borrowings (Refer Note 17) 1,450.00 875.70 875,70
Interest acerued on borrrowings from related party (Refer Note 33) G88.05 20.42 .13
Payable against investment in Subsidiary Company (1816

2,666.21 905.12 919.83

Note 21' Other Current Liabilities

Deferred revenue* 987.49 1,067.74 1,485.55
Payable to related party (Refer Note 33) 90.00

Advances from customer #4.00

Statutory dues 283.11 163,01 10227

Other hiabilities 69758 1,093.62 744.7H
2,058.18 2,408.37 2,130.60
*Movement in contract liabilities during the year
Balance at the beginning of the year 106774
Add: Income received in advance during the vear 987.49
Less' Revenue recognised during the year (1,067.74)
Balance at the end of the year 987.49

Note 22: Current Provisions

Provision for Employment Benefits
Gratuity (Refer Note 35) 30.01 G1.48 16.11

30.01 61.48 46.11




EBIX Technologies Pvt. Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(all amounts in INR Lalkhs unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31

March 2019 March 2018
Note 23: Revenue from Operations*
Domestic Sales 7.125.95 6,733.34
Export Sales G,589.38 6,518.37
13,715.33 13,251.71

*Revenue disaggregation as per industry vertical and geography has been included in segment information (Refer note 32).

Note 24! Other income
Interest on

“Inter Corporate Deposit (Refer Note 33) 44,60
-Fixed Deposit 18.51 8.90
-Income Tax Refund 29.13 -
Foreign exchange fluctuations (Net) 47.54 3.33
Income from Investment in Mutual Fund 15.96 27.49
Miscellaneous income 12.98 8.59
168.72 48 31
Note 25: Employee benefits expenses
Salaries and wages 7.555.08 7,567.70
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 185.38 193.59
Gratuity (Refer Note 35) 107.99 258 .98
compensated absences
Employee Stock Compensation Expenses (Refer Note 16) 57.65 99.24
Staff welfare expenses 109.28 180.04
8,015.28 8,299.59
Note 26 Finance costs
Interest on Debentures 170.60 158.78
Unwinding of discounting on Earnout Contigency 162.00 i
932.60 158.78
Note 27: Other expenses
Power and fuel 165.68 164.82
Rent - premises 548.45 50H.22
Rent - others 105.04 103.35
Rates and taxes 3.69 864
Insurance 204.16 149,06
Repair & Maintenance 210.10 168 12
Sales Promotion & advertisement 115.26 106.87
Commission-others 102.56 13.10
Traveling and conveyance 1.243.38 1.303.78
Communication costs 75.69 90.15
Contribution Towards CSR 2.80
Printing and stationery 3.60 3.65
Legal and professional fees 98.15 73.53
Project and Technical Consultancy fees 355.95 346.03
IT Support Fees 90.00 :
Shared Services Cost (Refer Note 33) 15.60 154.15
Provision for doubtful debts 56,90 10.01
Bad Debts . 1850
Loss on sale of fixed assets 125.19 378
Bank charges 9.76 10.39
Training expenses 7.37 1230
Security expenses 53.27 50.86
Membership and subscription 11.00 9.83
Advances written off 32.28 g
Miscellaneous expenses 30.87 15.50
3,723.95 3,354.69
Note 27.1 Payment to Auditor for:
- Statutory Audit Fees 11.00 2000
- Tax Audit Fees 2.50 350
- Reimbursement of Expenses 091




EBIX Technologies Pvt. Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(all amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March 2019 March 2018

13.50 2441
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EBIX Technologies Pvt. Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(all amounts in INE Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Note 28: Income Tax

28.1 Income Tax Expenses

i) Amount recognised in profit or loss

Particulars

Current Tax Expenses

Current year

Adjustment to current tax in respect of prior periods

Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income)
Total Tax Expenses / (Income)

28.2 Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate

Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate
Profit/(Loss) before Tax

Applicable Tax Rate

Computed Tax Expenses

Tax Effect of:

Prior Period Adjustment

Deferred tax on liability component of Compound Financial Instrument
Reversal of goodwill amortization recorded as per previous GAAP
Other Adjustments

Tax Expenses Recognised in Profit and Loss

Effective Tax Rate

Note 29: Earning Per Share (EPS)

Profit attributable to equity shareholders for computing Basic EPS (A)

Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs.1 each outstanding during the year for
computing Basic EPS (B)*

Basic earning per share of Rs. 1 each (A/B) (Amount in Rs.)

Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs.1 each outstanding during the year for
computing Diluted EPS (C)*
Diluted earning per share (A/C) (Amount 1n Rs.)

For the year ended 31
March 2019

For the year ended 31
March 2018

307.77 232.15
(102.19) 273.26
205.58 505.41
(2,352.26) (88.28)
(2,146.68) 417.13
818.74 940.02
29.12 33.063
238 .42 310.80
(102.19) 273.26
(2,148.25)
(1181
(134.66) (55.12)
(2,146.68) 117.13
-262.19% 14.37%
3.029.07 558,31

79,314,734
3.82

79,314,734

3.82

61,200,003
0.91

61,200,003

0.91

*Weighted average number of shares have been calculated considering shares to be issued on conversion of Compulsorily Convertible Debentures




EBIX Technologies Pyt Ltd ( Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvt. Lid.)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
All amounts are i INK Lakhs unless otherwise stated

30 The information related to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have been idenufied on the basis of information
available with the Company

3

-

Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments

A. Contingent Liabilities
The company is not having any contingent liability, assets and commitments Theretore, diselosure is not required according to Ind-AS.

=

Capital And Other Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts on Capital Account and other commitments vemaining to be executed and not provided for in accounts Rs Nil (As on 31 March

2018 Nil and As on 1 April 2017° Nil)

o

. Contingent Assets
The Company has no contingent assets as at 31 March 2019 (As on 31 Mareh 2018 Niland Ason 1 Apnil 2017 Nil)

32  Segment Information’

Segment information is presented mn respect of the company's key operating segments The operating segments are based on the company's management and
internal reporting structure

Operating Segments

The Management Information System of the Company idenufies and monitors software service busmess as the business segment. The Company 15 managed
organizationally as a single unit. In the opinion of the management. the Company is primarily engaged in the business of providing services related to software. As
the basic nature of these activities are governed by the same set of risks and returns, these constitute and are grouped as a single segment. Accordingly, there is
only one Reportable Segment for the Company which is "Software Service”, hence no specific disclosures have been made

A
(B

Entity wide disclosures

A. information about products and services
During the vear the Companv primarily overated in one product line. therefore product wise revenue disclosure 1s not anvlicable

B information about geographical areas
The company derives revenue from following major geographical areas

For the year For the vear
Area ended ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Outside India 6,589.38 §,518.37
Domestic 7.126:95 6,733.34

Domestic segment revenue includes sales and services to customers located in India and overseas segment revenue includes sales and services renderen t
customers located outside India

C. Information about major customers (from external customers)
The Company has not derived revenue from anv customer which amounts to 10 per cent or more of its total revenue

33  Related Party Disclosure -

I Last of Related Parties -
A Name and nature of relationship with the related party where control exists
Ebix Inec USA- Ultimate Holding Company (w.e [ 1st July 2018)
Ebix Software India Private Limited- Intermediate Holding Company (w.e [ 18th February 2019)
Ebix Fincorp Exchange Pre Ltd- Intermediate Holding Company (w.e [© st July 2018 to 17th February 2019
BD Capital Partners Ltd., Mauritius- Holding Company (upto 30th June 2018)
Miles Software Solutions Pvt Ltd-Subsidiary Company (w e [ Ist August 2018)

C. Fellow subsidiaries of Holding Company/ Ultimate Holding Company
Ebix Asia Holdings Inc . Mauritius (w.e.f. 1st July 2018)
Ebixcash World Money Limited (we.f 1st July 2018)
Ebix Smartclass Educational Services Private Limited (we.f 1st July 2018)
Ebix Travels Private Limited (w.e.l. 1st July 2018)
Lewsure Corp Private Limited (w.e f 1st July 2018
Mercury Travels Limited (w e [ 1st July 2018)

D, Associates
Black Dragon Capital, LLC-Associates (upto 30th June 2018)
Enterwork Acguisition Inc.. USA- Associates (upte 30th June 2018)

E  Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Shankar Seetharaman Director (CFO upto 30-01-2019)

Satya Bushan Kotru Director (w e [ 17-08-2018)

Vikas Verma Darector (w:e.f. 17-08-2018)

Rumi Pervez Contractor Director tupto 19-07-2018)

Raj Swamunathan Chief Executive Officer (upto 30-08-2018)
Gregory George O'Brien Divector (upto 19-07-2018)

7-2018

Timothy Bennard Greenfield Divector (upto 18-0




I Transactions with related parties during the year ended 31-03-2018 in the ordinary course of business ig given below

For the year ended
Particulars

2018-19 2017-18

Transactions
Miles Software Solutions Pvt Ltd
Reimbursement of expenses incurred by Miles Software Solutions Pyt Lid

Intercorporate Deposit taken
Inter Corporate Deposit repaid 138.00

Mercury Travels Limited

Inter Corporate Deposit Given 5.350.00
Inter Corporate Deposit received back 5,350.00
Service of ticket booking taken 21.23
Ebixcash World Money Limited

Inter Corporate Deposit taken 2,740.80
Inter Corporate Deposit repaid 2,740.80
Inter Corporate Deposit given 1,700.00
Inter Corporate Deposit received back 250,00
Interest Income on Inter Coporate Deposit 2084
Purchase of forex 20152
Ebix Smariclass Educational Services Private Limited

Inter Corporate Depaosit given 1,210.00
Inter Corporate Deposit received back 510.00
Interest Income on Inter Coporate Depesit 18.06
Leisure Corp Private Limited

Inter Corporate Deposit given 700.00
Interest Income on Inter Coporate Deposit 5.60
Ebix Software India Private Limited

Inter Corporate Deposit given 100.00
Inter Corporate Deposit received back 100.00
Support service taken 90,00

Ebix Travels Private Limited

Inter Corporate Deposit Given
Inter Corporate Deposit received back

Ebix Asia Holdings inc

Compulsory Convertible Debenures issued 15,000.00
[nterest on Compulsory Convertible Debentures 429 69
Repavment of borrowings* 314.25

Black Dragon Capital, LLC
|Shared Services Taken 45 60 150.24
|Services Rendered 813 54 18

Enterwork Acquisition Inc, USA
Services Rendered 5257 18668

Raj Swaminathan

Reimbursement of Expenses 0.27
Stock Appreciation Rights 95 44
Remuneration to KMP 79.02 110.95

Shankar Sitharaman
Reimbursement of Expenses
Stock Appreciation Rights
Remuneration to KMP

7067

Tumothy Greenfield- BDC Consultant |
Reimbursement of Travel Expenses 0.5 |

* Portion of interest payment considered as repayment of borrowings as per Ind AS




11 Closing Balances with related parties during the year ended 31-03-2019 in the ordinary course of business is given helow!
As at
2018-19 2017-18

Particulars

Miles Software Solutions Pyt Ltd
Rembursement of expenses payahle 2

e

Mercury Travels Lid

Amount Payable 20.45
Ebixcash World Money Limited

Inter Corporate Deposit receivable 1.450.00
Interest accrued on Inter Coporate Deposit 18.84
Other Amount Payable 748

Ebix Smariclass Educational Services Private Limited
Inter Corporate Deposit Given 700.00
Interest accrued on Inter Coporate Deposit

Leisure Corp Private Limited

Inter Corporate Deposit receivable 700.00
Interest accrued on Inter Coporate Deposit 5.04

|Ebix Software India Private Limited
Amount Payable 40,00

Ebix Asia Holdings Inc.
Compulsory Convertible Debentures (liability portion)
Interest Pavable on Compulsory Convértible debentures

Black Dragon Capital, LLC

Amount Recevable 84.51
Amount Payable 16.29
Lot

Enterwork Acquisition Inc., USA =
Amount Recevable z 195.30

jamount

Raj Swaminathan
Amount Pavable 19.93

Shankar Sitharaman
Amount Payable 4.05

*Transactions with related parties have been disclosed from or upto the date, the pariies became/remain as related parties

34 Lease
The Company has taken various cancellable leases for commercial premises Lease payments charged during the vear to the Statement of Profit and Loss amounts
to Rs 653.50 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 608.56 Lacs)




EBIX Technologies Pyt Lud { Formerly known as Indus Software Technologes Py Ll )
Notes to Financial Statements for the your onded 31 March 2019
Allamounts are i INI Lakhs unless otherwise siaved

35 Employee benofits
The company contributes (o the followimg post-employement benefit plans i Tndia

Defimed Contribubion Plans:
Contributon to Provident Fund amounting Rs 18538 lnes (Previous Yoar Re 190350 k) is recognised i expenses and
ineluded in "Employee Benelits Bxponse” in Note 25 ol the Statement of Proht and Loss

Defined Beaefit Plan
The company  has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five vears or more of serviee 1=
entitled to Gratuity on terms not less favourable than the provisions of the Payment of Grataity At 1072

The most recent aciuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefie obligation for geatuity
nefic obilignions and the el

wore carriod out as ar 31 March 2019, The present value of the defined
cosl and pasl sorvice cost wore messurod uring the Projocted Unnt Crodi Mothod

Based on the actuarial valuation obnmed m s respect. the following table seus ot the status of thee ety plan and
nounts recognised in the Company's financial statements os at balance sheet date

d1st March 2018 31sl Murch 2018

Neidefined benfit liabiiy

Eanbihity for Gratunty Al 45 Gh5.54
50445

Non-Current 17344

Curreni Ao

(1) Reconcilintion of Opening and Closing balaneos of the present value of the Defined Bencfic Obligation

Particulurs 201814 2017-18]
Presont value of Defined Henefie Obligaton an the begmnimg of the year [P hdd 63
inwrest Cost 47.69

Current Serviee Cost )62

Pust Serviee Cost including curiailment (gainf losses

Benefits Paud

Actunrial Losses/(Cianins)

Prosont Value of Dafined Benofit Obligation at the close of the year

(1) Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets and recongihation thereol

Particulnrs 201819
Fair Value of Plan Assots ai the beginning of the vear
Add * Expected Return on Plan Assets

Addi{Less) - Actuarial Gains/(Losses)

Add - Contributions

Loss  Benefits Paul

Fuir Value of Mian Assets st the elose of the vear

2017-18]

{e) Amount recogmised in the Balance Sheet

Particulirs 2018-14 2017 18]
Prosent Value of Defined Bencelit Obligaton 5845 {3632 1423
Lass  Fair Value of Plan Assels - ,
Present Value of unfunded obligniion B35

AP
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chnol s Pyis Lid ( Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvt Lud )

Notes to Finaneial Statoments for the year ended 31 March 2019
Allamounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwase stated

an

() Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss are as lollows

Particulars 20818 2017-18]
In Income Statement
Current Service Cost i3 a2l 22831

Past Service Cost

Interest Cost 17,60
Expected return on Plan Asser : .
Total 101.20 265,76

In Other Comprehensive lnecome
Nt avtuarial lossfznin) 104
Total 152424 104,56

(0 Actuarial Assumprions as at the Balance Sheet daw

Particulurs 2018-14 2017-18
Discount Rate 7 6% 7
Subury Escalution Rato 5 (0% 00

1 tnke o aecount mlaton. senioriy
mploymont market The

The estimatos of rate of csealation an =alary consderad i actuarl vale
promotion and other relevant
certifiod by the ary. Tho

simformation

slors including supply and demand i the
ompany dovs not have any plan asseis

() Maturity Profile of Defined benlit Obligntions
Your Amoun|

Oto 1 Year H$0.01
1tz Year 9
2103 Yoar
J1o4 Year G601
A d Yenr i
5o b Year
G Year onwilrds 16416

(h) Sensiivity Analvsis:

Sigmificant Actuarial Assumpuions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate expected
milary ineroase and cmployes tarnover. The sensitvity analysis below. have been doternimed sl one reasonably
possible changes of the assumptions oceurring at end of the reporting perod  while holdig all other assamptions
consiant. The result of Seasitivity analysis s given below

Asat 31st March 2019

Particulars

[nerease Dieseriase
Change in discounting rate (el offoct of +- (16%) E 26.0G1
Change in rate of salary ineroase (olta offect of +/- 0.5%) (24 200

company s apphied Ind AS for the Tiest ume durng the yonr and aceardingly. wlormatmon s not svialblo fos
diselosure of sonsiivity analysis of previous year

Disclosures ax per Ind AS 27! Separate Financml Statements

al These fimancial statements dre separate hinaneal statements of the Company
per paragraph Aa) of IND AS 110 "Consolidated Financinl Statements”s accordingly. the financind stntements of the
subsichiries have nol been consolidated with the company = finaner:
Ebix Software Indin Private Limited, meorporated in Indva. which pre

The Company has avieded exempoon is

statomeni= s e com paiy isell s <ubsidisney of

pares the consolidated linaneial statements. Such

finanem! statemonts wree avimlablo ut the registered ofTice of Ebix Software Tndha Peovace Limaged
D) Dotarks of imvestments in subsidinrios
1
Place of business/ [Ownership interesi/ |
Nume of Subsidiry Country ol Voung Power held |
Incorporation by the Compiny
Miles Software Solutions Pyt Lub * Indin 1%

* Provious year sharcholding 1= Nil

¢} Invesiments in subsidiary companies are measared at cost as per the provisions of Tdd AS 27 on“Separate Finaneial

Statements

Corporate Social Responsibility

Ar ction 135 0f the Companmes Ack 20050 1he Company s requaired o spendoin every finin
cont of the sverage net profiis of the Company made during the theee anmetintely pr
e with ns CSR Poliey

¥
vl N

aroad st wn g

For the yoar onded
Paruculars
A1 Mareh 2006 31 Murih 2018

Amount required to be spent during thi year (A) 1R.GH 12:2)
Shortfull smount of previous year (3} 1852 0.k1
Total (A+11) 47.21 21112
Amouni spent on CSIH LL00) 2801
Shortfall amount of current yeur () 4721 18.52

Transfer Pricing

The compaiy is fequired weomply with the teansfee peicing regulianions under seetion 92021 of Tncome Tax Avr 1K1
The management isof the opinion that its international teansactions are at arm's longth and thar the aforesand
legistution will not have any impact on the financial statements. particulacly not on the amount of tax expense anl thi
of provision for taxation. The transfor pricing adpestments Cany, will e made m the books of aceounts of the following
linaneinl vear
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39 Financial Instruments — Fair Values And Risk Management

1. Fair Value Measurements

A Financial Insiruments By Category®

As al 31 March 2015 Asat 31 Murch 2018 Asat 1 Apnl 2017 ]
Particulars PVIPL Alll(i‘rllﬁl'ﬂ FVTPL ‘-\mn‘rl el l_ FVIRL .‘\mu‘rllsi'll
Cost Cost Cost

Financial assois
Larans: Non Current D18 AU M7 R 122 85
Cuerent Investments T T 122,48
Trade Recewvables §RAR 1T 2 810,64
Cash and Cash BEquivalenis S y S0M,
Bank Bulances Other Than Above G000 21465 27600
LoansCurrent LBAO0 1
Other Current Finsneil Assets 2 166,26 PRANER L] 1 424 91

9,594,064 52770 b.A420.77 42218 584881

*xclude finuneial insirumenis measured al cost

Financial Liabihites

Borrowings

Trade Pavables

Other Current Finaneial Laabihines

L2650
tHVEN
44,14
306114

. Mair Value Lherarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates ma
() recogmised and measured at i value and
() measured at amortised cost and for which fare values are disclosed i the financial statements

e determing he fare values of the fimaneul insir

nenis thit are

To provide an indication about the relmbility of the nputs used in det
nreseribed nnder the seenunine sodard. Anexnbinaniion of each level follows anderneath the sible

nimng fie vadue, the Company his elissthed s Gnancml insteamenis anto the three lovels

Financial assels i ut Fair Value - recurring fair value measuremints
Particulars As at 31 March 2019
Laovel © Lovil 2 Lovel 4 Toial

Financial Asseis
Current [nvestmenis
Total financial assets

Finaneial sssets and habihites which are measured at amortised cost for which Tare values are disclosed

Asal bl March 2010
Level | Lavel 2 Latvel 4 Total

Particulars

Financial Assets
Lasns-Non Current A8 AN I8N
Current [nvestments

Teade Reecivables 485815 B 1
Cash and h Eguivalenis 2000 Hid
Bank Balances Other Than Above
Lavians it

Other Curreent Finaneinl Asseis
Total fi nal nssels

8649964

Finaneial Linbihites

Boreowings B8 78 Bad1 T8
Trade Pavables A a1
Other Current Financial Liab 1,406 2 | BRLLEEA
Total financial liabilibies 9.992.90 9,992 90

AN




inancial assets measured ot Faire Value - recurring fnr vilue measurements

ch 2018

Particula m
Lovel 3 Foial

Lovel |

Financial Assols
Current Investments 0
Total financial assets 527.70

i
-

=
e |5
-3

i [

inancial Assets and Liabilities which are measgured at amortised cost (or which far values are disclosed

As a3l March 2018

Particulars .
Lavel | Lovel 2

Total

Financal Assets
Loans:Non Current HATH
Current Investments ¥
Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bank Halances Other Than Above
Loans: Current

Other Curront Finnneinl Assils
Total Financial Asscts

211841
6.420.77

Financial Liabilines

Borrowings

Trade Pavahlos

Other Current Finnnoeial Liabilitios
Total Financial Liabilitics

i | sissots d ut Faie Value - regurong e value meaisarements
Pattititlars Ak at 01 April 2017
Lovel | Lovel 2 Level Total
Finaneial Assets
Current [nvestments 122,48
Total financial asseis 42248 : g 122 48

Finaneial assels and habilities whieh are measured at amortsed cost for which fre viluos are disclosed

As at 01 Apeid 2017

I
Lovel | Level 2 Lovel 3 Total

articulars

Financial Asscls

Loans-Non Current 32205 22045
Current | nvestments

Trade Hecervibles ZHIGYH 281064
Cash anid Cash Bawivalents 51 SEG
Rank Balances Other Than Above 276.00 276,00

Lawans: Current 1.50
Other Current Financial Asseix LA 91
Total finaneial assets E 5,848 Bl 581K K1

Financial Linbihities

Borrowings EATHE ] 226,00
Trade Pavables 011 TR}
Other Current Finaneial Liabihiws 44,19 14,13
Totnl financial habilines J.061.14 206114

Lovel 1° Lavel | hierarehy includes finaneial instruments measured using quoted prices, This meludes bsiad equine mseeaments teadod bonds and mutual funds
that have quoted price. The e value of all cquity isiruments Goeluding bonds) which sre traded i the siock exehunges i valued us
reporiing period. The mutual funds are valued usimg the elosing NAY

the elosimg priee ax at the

Teed Bomitls over e

Level 20 The faire value of financial imsteaments that are oot eaded m an acove marken Gor example, o vaivesh s determinel using
valuntion techmigques which maximise the use of observabl

fair vialue an nstrament are obseevible. the instrament is included i eve

market daka and redy as bide as possible onenoiycspecilic cstimates Hall sigmibic peured 1o

J

nnpuis

Lawel 3210 one o moro of the sigmilieant mputsas ool based on obseevable marken daoe che nseeamont s ineluded o lovel Ihis s thes easo lor anbisted cguis

Seeuriiies
There are no ieansiors between level | and level 2 durmg the venr

Valuation techninue used o determine fur value
Specilic valuanon echngues used 1o value finanesl imsoramenis inelude

the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar mstrumenis

fair value derwvabive

el msirumenis @re base
the fare walue of the remaiming Ginancal isteaments s determimed using discounted eash Dow analvsi-

roker quotations

AV




and habilhities measured at amorbised cost
As ai 31 March 2019 As al 31 March 2018 Awat e April 2007

C. Fair value of financial assels

Particulars Careying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount r Value Carrying Amount Fair Vidue

Financial assets
Loans-Non Current AlBAN AlRal TR $AT.HL L] W
Current Investments

Trade Receivables ABO8.15 R GL AR 140792 HA0T HY L1064 ERICH
Cash and Cash Equivalonts 200,84 200.8:1 24255 AO8 6 0 G
Rank Balances Other Than Above GO0 G060 21065 AR N 276,00 27000
Loans Current . LH50.00 150 At
Other Current Finaneinl Assels 2 166,20 2liiad EREENL LAV [RTEH AT

4504 64 6,420.77 6,420 77 4,848 Bl 4.844.81

Financial Linbihities

Barrowings H.141.78 BIK1 TH 2H2640 226,90
Trade Mavalbles 0441 A 440,11 ST
Other Cucrent Financial Laabihities 1t 21 I (K3 2942 A4 1 NS

9,992 90 AN 2,227:21 2,997 21 206114 .061.14

suerrent financial asseis. teade povables and other inancial abilioes

The carrving amounts of trade receivables, cash and cash cquivalenis. hank balanees, other
are considerad o be the same as therr fae valoues, due 1o there shortoem naiur

Far finaneal assets and habihites that are measared at fore value, (he carrving smounts sl s thay B vanlues

Financial Risk Managemen|

The Ce

npany has exposure 1 the Dllowing risks arising from fingncml msiromenis

Itisk Management Framework
The company 1s exposed primarily w eredit, hguidicy and market risk which miy adversely anpact the Toe vadue of s financial insteameni= The Company
ihe unpredictalility of the financial environment and sceks 0 mitgaie poental adverse effecis an the Goanel performanee of the Compirm

1. Credii Risk

Crodit risk is the risk of finaneial s 10 the company i€ i customer or counterparty o the fnancnlinsorament fails to mieet is Gnanest oblzatons, o aeses

principally from company’'s recowvables from customers
Finanecial instruments that are subjeet to coneenteations of eredit visk principally consist of trade receval
and other financual assets None of the financal instruments of the Company result in material eoneeniration of eredit rs

shoequivalenis. other Dalinees with ianks
olher th Lrandle roeeivable

The company maintains ks Cashoand cash equivalents and Bank Depositswith banks having good roptation, good past ieack vecord and high qusiliny eredin eating

and also reviews therr eredit rating on o tmely basis,

The carrving vilue of financial nssors represents the maxamum ceedic isk The maximum exposure (o credil risk was its. 24.869.20 Lakhs is on 515080 s 5048 47
Lakhs as on 210018 and Rs 627129 Lakhs as on 010417 bemg the total earrving value of invesimenis, ensh & cash couivalents. bank balianees amd other current
financial assols

Trade Recervables

Ind AS revpuires expeeted o s 10 o measured through o loss allo)
financinl asset or a group of fimancinl assets s impaired. The Company recogaises hifetime expe
not constitute A financing transaction For all other Gnancul assets. expoetd eredil losses an
or atan amount equnl ta the life tme expeeted eredin losses  f the eredin vsk on ihe Ganneml assen s nercased sigmificantly simee il recog

mee The Company assesses ol each date of statements of fimancisl posiion whether o

s gt cor all brade receivables that do

ol lomses for wll controet i

weed gt g pmount equal 1o the 12 months ixpeeted eredin lossos

hion

In deteemining the allowsinees for eredin losses of trade roeevablos the Group has wsed @ practical oxpedient by computing the expeered eredin oss allowanee {or
cperience and s adjosiod for forward looking

trade recewables based on a provision mainx. The provision maies Likes o sceount histreal erodil loss
information. The expected credit Joss allowanee s based on the agemng of the recorvabiles thnt are o e wmed 1 Ehe provision matex

I Lakhs & 1 Apnl 2017 = s 286164 Lakhs)
vinagement also pursues all options for rocovens of dues wherevier
A dnys when they Tl due

her gross careyving amount of teade receivables s s 4040084 Lakhs GlEst Marech 2018 s 2
During the perwod. the Company haz made no writesofls of trade recowabies The Comprny
necessaey base rial assessment A defaull on o finanem ] isset s when counterparty Guls o make paymenis within 3

on 1s

Movements in allowance for eredit losses of recervables is ag lelow

41 March 2019 31 March 2018 | April 2017
Opening balanee U802 AT 0495
Changes in loss allowance ealeulated at hife ome expected eredit losses 17.07
Closing balance U812 50.95

. Laauidiiy risk

Lague risk s the risk that the Company wall encounter difficulty
delivering cash or another finaneial asset. The Company's approach (o managing hguidity s (o ensuro. s fie s possible that o will have safficient Bguidiny toomeet
is linbilities when they are due. under both normal and stressed condibons withoul imearsing unnceepiable Tisses or msking (amige 1o the Company s fopatiaiion
he Company manages liguidity sisk by continuousty monitormyg forecast and actual cash fows and by matehing the matuedy profiles of Gnaneil assets ad
habilities

sing the obbganons associateld with s financil Babiies thid are o beosettled Dy

(a) Maturities of financial linbilitus
The following are the remaming contractunl maturn
contractual inierest pavments and exelude the impic

of finanenl habilines at the reportme dae. The amounts are gross and andiseounted. and exeluding

of netng agreements

Carrying Contractual cash Nows
Particulars Amounts Uptor | year Hotween |and 2 Betweon 2 and § Maore than
J1 Maureh 20150 NOHTE YUITE Oovenr
Non-dervative financial habilines
Horrowines HARLTH bR AL t 15 2.428.70 1,811 ()
Trade Pavahles W S
Uther Current Finaneil Laabities 1o g |
Total non-derivative habilities 2,200.61 604,15 4 80240
v
N




Paruculars

Catrrying
Amoun s
A1 March 2018

Upta | yoar

Caontraciual cash Nows
Herwoen foand 2 Beoween £ and &
veurs

Muore than
O veur

Nonsdenivative financial labilitics

Borrowings 120 K7l
Trade Pavables 4G54 1

Other Current Financial Linbilitios 24,42 24042

Total non-dervative liabilities 2,287.21 1.451.71 875,50

arrying

Contractunl cash Nows
Botween Fand 2 Between 2 and

Maore than

Particuiars Amounis Upio | year
LAnel 2017 VOALE NOArE O voae
Non-derivative financial habilities
Borrowings 2,026,400 HT5.T0 HT5 70 HTH Al
Trade Pavables HINE BHITAR!
Other Current Finuneal Liabihties A4 A1
Total non dervative liabilites 06114 1,308 94 875.70 R7H.50
1 kot ]
-




it Market risk
Murket risk s (he visk that the far value or futare eash fows of o fnancial mstroment will Quctuate beciuse of changes nomacket prces. Sueh changes i the
values of financial instruments may result from changes i the foreign currency exchange rates, interest ratos. eredit, Tgudine and other market changes

a) Currency risk
The Muetuation in foreign currency exchange rates may have potennal impact on the statement of proficor loss and other comprehensive meome and equiry. where
any transaction roforences more than one eurreney or where assots / liabilitios a

vdenomnated o curreney other than the funchional currency of the e

puetive

entities, Considering the count

and eeonomic environment in which the Company operntes. = operations are subjeet 1 risks arising from T

ons in

exchange rates in those countries. The rigks primarily rolate to fuetuations in US Dolar agmimse the vespective funetioniad curreneies of the company. Fhe Compsny

as per its risk management policy. primanly (o hedge foreign exchang

Exposure W currency risk

The summary quantitative dati about the Company's exposure i carreney sk asoreporied (ohe mar

As at 41 March 2014

sment of the Company s as follows

Ush UK MYt CHIY KWD)
Financual asset
Trade recewnbles |20 2 1.4 104,11
Cash and Cash Eguivalenis HiR b 022
Other Cureent Finanewl Assets = '
Net exposure W foreign currency risk (assels) 1280947 194,44 345,74 104,33
Borrowings 70078
Trade Pavables 544 2l .26
Other Finaneinl Liabilities 2,048,056 ]
Net expusire o foreign currency risk (Labilit 9.075 16 61.21 21,26
Net statement of financial posilion exposure 7,785.6¢ (19404 (274.52) (104,30 34,26
As ar 3] March 2018

ush EUR MYR CHE KW
Financial asset
Trade receivables 145064 170.3) 10.21 144,02
Cash and Cash Eawvalenis 20,26 BLEES
Bank Balances Other Than Above 1724
Other Current Financial Assels
Net exposure to foreign currency risk(asseis) i 17031 10.21 207.20
Borrowings
Trade Pavables Azl 12,12
Other Finane] Lintilities b
Nat exposure o foreign currency risk (habilities) 52l 42,12
Net statement of financial position cxposure (1,450.82) (70.31) 4191 (207.20)
Asat 1 April 2017

usp EUR MYR CHE KW1)
Finaneil axsol
Trade receivab (I B ! HOH.HY 10t
Cash and Cash Enuvalents 22164 .47 2.7
Other Curvent Finanemd Asseis
Net exposure (0 foreign currency risklassots) 1.484.77 174.26 126,70
Borrowings
Trade Pavabies 1AL | 7.8
Other Finanew | Linbilines
Net exposure o oreign currency risk (abilities) 141,02 17.83

(174 ﬂ;;l 17.83 (126.70)

Sensitraly analvses
A reasonably possible strengthemng (wenkening) of the INR agaimse all other currenes

denomimated 1n o foreign curreney and
INCROST FALDS. FOMALN CONstant

at A Mareh would have sffocied e o
fected equity and profic or foss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes thil all other variblos i partoulin

e

vl el st eaments

Profit or loss
Strengthening

net of tax
Wenkening

Fautiy. net ol tax

Strengthening

Wenkening

31 March 2019
A% movement

usnp s RV (275.92)
EUR 184 (5.80) )
MYR £.7¢ .73 073
CHF 17U (A1) 1.7
KW 12n (3 trzn
41 March 2018

movement
usn A7 4n 17 44 (47 447 1741
EUR (.47 AAT (3.37) VAT
MYR 1o [TRIEE) boA (1.01)
CHE W.77) Uik G77 LI
KWy
I April 2017
A% movemen|
usp [BHNIRH BHRIEY (30.0:4) {RIHY
BUR (3.66) NGk (7,660 )
MYR 008 (0.58) (.58 ().58)
CHE (a4 114 (4.14) a4
KWy

D) Interest rate risk
Interest eate visk s the visk thi the i vidue o fut
exposure (o the risk of chang
constanthv monitors the eredi

ensh Nows of o 6

nomarket mterest rates related primarily 1o the Compan
marketsand rebalinees its finaneing stestegies oachieve nn oprmal marueny profile and finaneing cosi

sl instrament will fluel

o beenuse of ehianges i marker intevest eates The Company
s term deposits with banks with Qoating interest raes, The Compin




Exposure winterest rate risk
The inierest rate profile of the Company ‘s interest bearing financial insteuments at the el of the reporiing peeisl are is fullows

Particulars 1 -Mar19 3Mar 18 TApcdT

Fixed Rate Instruments

Financial Assets 2850600 21865 276,00

Finaneial Linbilites BUNLTH LI51.30 202080
(5,525.78) (1.5:31.55) (2,360.90,

Varmble Rate Instruments
Financial Ass
Financial Laabihnies

Sensitivity analvsis

Fixed rate instrumoents

Fixed rate instruments that are carried at amorised vostare not subject o nterest rate nsk o the parpose of sensitive anilysis

Varable rate instruments
Thore ix no variable interost rate financial instrument i the

4

Canital managoment

The primary objective of the Company s capital nagement is (o ensure that 10 maintains an eficient caprial stroctuse and maximize shareholder vidue

The Company manages its eapital stracture and makes adjustments in light of ehanges in cconome condiions. annual operating plans and fong teem and other
strategie imvestment plans, 10 order to maintain or adjust the eapital structure. the Company mas adjost the amount of dividenids pasd oo shinreholiders or issue new
shures, The Cor vos oot subject woany externally imposed capital reguiremaenis

The Company monitors eaptal using i eatio of debt o equiy’. For this purpose. debt s defined as ol Babilifies comprising interesebearing loans and horrowings
iy comprises all components of cguny meluding <harce premum and all other couiy reserves aiieibutable o the cguaily share holders

The Company's sdpusied net debt toeguity ratio at 31 Mareh 200831 Maveh 2008 sl 1 Apel 2007 15 as ollows

As ai Asnt As
March 31, 2019 March 31 2018 April 1 2017
Horrowings
Long term and Short torm borrowings TAE1 TR
Currant maturities of [ong term borrowings Laa0.00
Total debi H.981.78 EA02.60
Lasss: Cash and Cash BEawivalents (ot of balines Iving i eserow account) 200,84 08,46
Net debt B.180.95
Toral equity 15417.25 [EG IR
Not debt o cquily raiio ({8 .48

41 The Compuny Seeretary of the Company has resigned woe [ 14th June 2019, The Companyisin the process of appomting another Company Seeretary
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(i)

G

Pirst Time Adoption of Ind AS

As stated in note 2, these are the Company’s first standalone financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS

The accounting policies set out in note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019, the comparative
information presented in these financial statements for the yvear ended 31 March 2018 and in the preparation of an op Ind AS st nt of fi 1
position as at 1 April 2017 (the Company’s date of transition). In preparing its opening Ind AS statement of financial position, the Company has adjusted
amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP (previous GAAP). An cxplanation of how the transition
from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Ci s fi 1 position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and
the notes that accompany the tables.

Exemptions and exceptions availed:
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions apphed in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

Ind AS optional exemptions

Deemed cost of Property, plant and equipmentind AS 101 permits a first time adoptor to elect to continue with the carrying value for all its property,
plant and ts as d in fi 1 stats t as the date of transsition to Ind AS measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its
deemed cost as the date of transition after making necessary adjustments for decommissioning liabilities. This exemption can also be availed for
intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 Intangible Assets.Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure items of Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE}
and intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value.

Investments in Subsidiary:
Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to choose the previous GAAP carrying amount at the entity's date of iransition to Ind AS to measure the
investment in the subsidiary as the deemed cost.

Accordingly, the Group has opted to measure 1ts investment in

bsidiary at d d cost, i.e. previ GAAP carrying amount.

Ind AS mandatory exceptions

Estimates

An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date n
accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there 1s objective evidence that those estimates
WETe in error.

Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2017 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made 1n conformity with previous GAAP. The Company made
for 1 ent of fi ial assets based on expected credit loss model in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not
required under previous GAAP.

Classification and measurement of financial assets
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the
date of transition to Ind AS.

Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income for prior perods. The following tables represent the reconcihations from
previous GAAP to Ind AS.

Reconciliation of equity

As at 1 April 2017 As at 31 March 2018

Particulars Previous GAAP*  Adjustments Ind AS Previous GAAP* Adjustments Ind AS
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 200,73 e 200.73 137.21 ] 137.21
Capital Work in Progress 16.37 J 16.37 . - -
Goodwill 2,118.93 g 2,118.93 1,780.75 338.18 2.118.93
Other Intangible Assets 2.424.57 J 2,424.57 1.973.28 . 1,973.28
Investments in subsidiaries ¥ - ; * ?
Financial Assets

(1) Loans- Non-current 322.35 S 322,35 347.81 - 347.81
Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 647.21 3 647.21 779.10 5 779.10
Total Non-Current Assets 5,730.16 | -1 578016 5,018.16 338.18 | 5,366.33
Current Assets

Financial Assets

(1) Investments 422.48 < 422.48 527.70 3 527.70
() Trade Receivables 2,810.69 . 2,810.69 3,497.32 » 3.497.32
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalent 508.36 - 508.36 242.55 J 242,55
(i11) Other Bank Balances 276.00 ¢ 276.00 219.65 o 219.65
(iv) Loans 1.50 2 1.50 . - -
(v) Other Current Financial Assets 1,929.91 4 1,929.91 2.113.44 ¢ 2,113.44
Other Current Assets 198,66 = 198.56 195.52 s 195.52
Total Current Assets 6,147.50 | - 614760 6,796.18 | | 6,796.18
TOTAL ASSETS 11,877.66 | - ] 11,87766 11,814.83 | 338.18 | 2,162.61
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity Share Capital 612.00 612.00 612.00 ‘ 612.00
Other Equity 4.943.90 73.17 5.017.07 5.164.03 510.58 5.674.61
Total Equity 5565. 7317 29.07 5,776.08 | 510.68 | 6,286.61
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

(1) Borrowings 1,7561.20 - 1.751.20 475.50 2 875.50
Provisions 750.44 = 750.44 8262.96 = 862.96
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 260.30 2 260,30 305.88 5 305.88
Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,761.94 [ -1 2,761.94 204434 . 2,044.34
Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

(i) Trade Payables

Due to Micro and Small Enterprises o . . = E
Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 390.11 5 390.11 446.59 % 446.59
(ii) Other Current Financial Liabilities 919.83 - 919.83 905.12 - 905.12
Other Current liabilities 2.203.77 (73.17) 2.130.60 2,580.77 (172.40) 2,408.37
Provisions 46.11 2 46.11 61.48 = 61.48
Total Current Liabilities 3,669.82 [ (7317)]  3,486.65 3,993.96 | (172.40)| 3,821.66
Total Liabilities | 6,321.76 | (7317  6,248.59 6,038.30 [ (172.40) 5,865.90

[ 1187766 11,814.33 | 338.18 12,162.61

,

s i Tanes
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Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2018

X AAP*  Adjw § Ind AS

Particlase Previous GAAP justments it
Revenue
Revenue from Operations 13.251.71 13.261.71
Other Income 48.31 48.31
Total Income 13,300.02 13.300.02
Expenses
Employee Benefits Expense 819503 104 56 8.299.59
Finance Costs 168.78 158.78
Depreciation Expense 885.12 (338.18) 54694
Other Expenses 3,354.69 3,354.69
Total Expenses 12,593.62 (233.62) 12,360.00
Profit/ {Loss) Before Tax 706.40 233,62 940,02
Tax Expense
Current Tax 50541 50541
Deferred Tax (19.14) (34.57) (63.71)

486,27 (34.57) 451,70
Profit/ (Loss) for the Year 220.13 268.19 488.32
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to Profit or Loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 104 56 104.56
Deferred Tax relating to remeasurement of defined benefit plans (34.57) (34.57)
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the Period (B) 2 69.99 $9.99
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period (A + B) 220.13 348.18 558.31
Reconciliation of total equity as at 31 March 2018 and 1 April 2017
Particulars Note Rel 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per previous GAAP 5.776,03 5,555.90
Adjustments:
Reversal of goodwill amortization 1 338.18
Total adjustments 33818
Net impact brought forward from Ovening balance sheet
Total equity as per Ind AS 6,11421 5.555.9(
Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2018
Particulars Amount
Profit after tax under India GAAP 22013
IND AS Adiustments
Reversal of goodwill amortization 1 338.18
Actunal Gain/lloss) on emplovee Benefit recogmsed in OCI 2 104.56
Deferred Tax relating to remeasurement of defined benefit vlans 2 (31.57)
Total adjustments 268.19
Profit after tax as per Ind AS 488.32
Other Comprehensive Income
Acturial Gain/(loss) on emplovee Benefit recognised 2 104 56
Deferred Tax relating to remeasurement of defined benefit nlans 2 (34.57)
Total Comprehensive income for the vear 558 31

Notes to first-time adoption

Property, plant and equipment

As per the prineiples of Ind AS the carrying amount of goodwill or goodwill acquired under business combination should be tested for impairment
periodically as per guidance under Ind AS 36, instead of amortizing the goodwill over the useful life of assets

Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations

As per Ind AS, acturial gains/(losses) and its tax elfect are recorded n other comprehensive income as items that will not be classified 1o profit and loss

As per our report of even date

Place: Noida
Date: 26-09-2018

For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Ebix Technologieg Private Limited

Satva Bhusan Kotru

Director

DIN: 03511116 DIN: 01729176

Place: Noida

Date: 26-09-2019 Date: 26-09-2019
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1. Reporting Entity
Ebix Technologies Private Limited (CINU72900PN2014PTC151798) (“Company”) was incorporated
inIndia on July 11th, 2014, under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013. The Company operates
out of Pune and Chennai centres and provides integrated enterprise multi-portfolio lending systems
for banks and finance companies, and credit management and revenue collection for insurance and
telecom companies. The Company also provides enterprise information technology services including
application development, maintenance and support.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

a. Basis of Preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended).

The Company uses the Indian National Rupee (‘INR’) as its reporting currency.

For years up to and including the year ended 31 March 2018, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with Indian GAAP (“Previous GAAP”), including accounting standards
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

These financial statements, being the Company’s first Ind AS financial statements, are covered by Ind
AS 101, “First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”. An explanation of the effect of the
transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS on the Company’s equity and profit is provided in Note 42.

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual and
going concern basis except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair
value:

a) Derivative financial instruments,

b) Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financial instruments),

The preparation of these financial statements has resulted in changes to the Company’s accounting
policies as compared to the most recent annual financial statements prepared under Previous GAAP.
Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all years presented in the financial statements
including the preparation of the (Ind AS) opening balance sheet as at 1 April, 2017 (‘Transition date’)
for the purpose of transition to (Ind AS) and as required by Ind AS 101.

b. Current and non-current classification
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 11 (Division I1) to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on
the nature of services and the time between the rendering of service and their realization in cash and
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose
of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.
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iii.

Business combinations and goodwill

Inaccordance with the provisions of Ind AS 101 related to first time adoption, the Company has elected
to apply Ind AS accounting for business combinations prospectively from the transition date. As such,
Previous GAAP balances relating to business combinations entered into before that date, including
goodwill, have been carried forward.

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is
the aggregate of the consideration transferred measured at fair value at the acquisition date.
Acquisition related costs are expensed as incurred.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognized at fair value at the
acquisition date. Contingent consideration classified as financial liability is measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration
transferred and the amount recognized for non-controlling interest, and any previous interest held,
over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the fair value of the net assets
acquired is in excess of the aggregate consideration transferred, the excess is recognized as capital
reserve after reassessing the fair values of the net assets.

Use of estimates

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of the company’s accounting policies and the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are
recognized prospectively.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives and residual values of Company’s assets are determined by management at the time
the asset isacquired and reviewed at the end of each reporting period. The lives are based on historical
experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life,
such as changes in technology.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Defined Benefit Plans

The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit obligation are based
on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuation involves making
various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
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determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities
involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

iv. Income Taxes & Deferred Taxes
Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes including judgment
on whether tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax assessments. A tax assessment can
involve complex issues, which can only be resolved over extended time periods. Deferred tax is
recorded on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts, at the rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date The
ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits
during the periods in which those temporary differences and tax loss carry forwards become
deductible. The Company considers the expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities and projected
future taxable income in making this assessment. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered
realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the
carry-forward period are reduced.

v. Impairment Testing

Intangible assets are tested for impairment at least annually and when events occur or changes in
circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the asset or cash generating units to which
these pertain is less than its carrying value. The recoverable amount of cash generating units is higher
of value-in-use and fair value less cost to dispose. The calculation of value in use of a cash generating
unit involves use of significant estimates and assumptions which includes turnover and earnings
multiples, growth rates and net margins used to calculate projected future cash flows, risk-adjusted
discount rate, future economic and market conditions.

vi. Expected credit losses on financial assets
The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions ahout risk of default and
expected timing of collection. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting
the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Company’'s past history, customer's
creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each
reporting period.

e. Property, plant and equipment:

i.  Recognition and measurement
Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss if any. The cost of assets comprises of purchase price and directly
attributable cost of bringing the assets to working condition for its intended use including borrowing
costand incidental expenditure during construction incurred up to the date when the assets are ready
to use, Capital work in progress includes cost of assets at sites, construction expenditure and interest
on the funds deployed.
If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they
are accounted for as a separate item (major components) of property, plant and equipment.
Land and buildings acquired/constructed, not intended to be used in the operations of the Company
are categorized as investment property.
Any gain/loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment is recognized in Profit and loss account.
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ii. Subsequent Measurement

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

1ii. Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on straight line basis based on the estimated useful lives
given in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and
changes. if any, are accounted for prospectiveiy.

The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale
or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying value or the fair vaiue less
cost to sell.

iv. Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at historical cost. Intangibles
assets having a finite life are subsequently carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the
future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful life and assessed for impairment
whenever there 1s an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period
and tne amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the
end of each reporting period.
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

v. Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment considering the provisions of ind AS 36-
‘Impairment of Assets’. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value iess costs of
disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets
that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generate
cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or
groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”, or “CGU").

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount, Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. impairment losses recognized
in respect of CGUs are reduced from the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU. Assessment is also
done at each balance sheet for possible reversal of an impairment loss recognized for an asset, in prior
accounting periods.

f. Financial instruments
A financial/i.nstz:u.qent is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
G ~aha & ;
Ilabxlqu/q’r\'gi]-m iastrument of another entity.
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Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset.

Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
e Debt instruments at amortized cost
e Debtinstrument at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
e Debt instrument at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
e Equity Instrument measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost only if both of the following conditions are met:

-itis held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows.

- the contractual terms of the financial asset represent contractual cash flows thatare solely payments
of principal and interest.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the EIR (effective interest rate) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included as finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment
are recognized in the profit or loss.

Debt instrument at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A'debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

(a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
the financial assets, and

(b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest

Debt instruments inciuded within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the OCIl. However, the Company
recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the
profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is
reclassified from the equity to profitand loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument
is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as
FVOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the company may elect to classify a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized
cost or FVOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’).

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
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Equity Instrument measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI

All equity instruments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value, Equity instruments which are
held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make
an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value in OCI. The Company makes
such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition
and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, including foreign exchange gain orloss and excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI.
There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to profit or loss, even on sale of investment. However,
the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the company’s balance sheet) when:
- The rights - to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through’ arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset
When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership.
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor
transferred control of the asset, the company continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent
of the company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the company also recognizes an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the company has retained.
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that
the company could be required to repay.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset de-recognized) and the sum of (i) the
consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in OCl is recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis, the expected credit losses associated with the
assets carried at amortized cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If
credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit
quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-
month ECL.

For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 “Financial
Instruments” which requires expected life time losses to be recognized from initial recognition of
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receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio
of trade receivables. At every reporting date, these historical default rates are reviewed and changes
in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time
value of money is significant.

Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is
recognized over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

e  Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

*  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
near term.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.
For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risks
are recognized in OCIL. These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the
company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such
liability are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of

profit and loss.
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Modifications of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, the company evaluates whether the cash flows of the
modified asset are substantially different. If the cash flows are substantially different, then the
contractual rights to cash flows from the original financial asset are deemed to have expired. In this
case, the original financial asset is derecognized and a new financial asset is recognized at fair value.

If the cash flows of the modified asset carried at amortized cost are not substantially different, then
the modification does not result in derecognition of the financial asset. In this case, the company
recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes the amount arising from
adjusting the gross carrying amount as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss. If such a
modification is carried out because of financial difficulties of the borrower, then the gain or loss is
presented together with impairment losses. In other cases, itis presented as interest income.

Financial liabilities

The company derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the
modified liability are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified
terms is recognized at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognized in profit or loss.

g. Revenue recognition
Adoption of new accounting principles

With effective from 1st April 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a
comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognized.
The Company has adopted the Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method. The effect of initially
applying this standard is recognized at the date of initial application (i.e. April 1, 2018). The impact of
the adoption of the standard on the financial statements of the Company is insignificant.

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
products or services.

e Revenue from time and material and job contracts is recognised on output basis measured by units
delivered, efforts expended, number of transactions processed, etc.

e Revenue related to fixed price maintenance and support services contracts where the company is
standing ready to provide services is recognised based on time elapsed mode and revenue is
straight lined over the period of performance.

e In respect of other fixed-price contracts, revenue is recognised using percentage-of-completion
method
(‘POC method’) of accounting with contract costs incurred determining the degree of completion of
the performance obligation.

\
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e Revenue from the sale of distinct internally developed software and third party software is
recognised upfront at the point in time when the software is delivered to the customer. In cases
where implementation and / or customisation services rendered significantly modifies or
customises the software, these services and software are accounted for as a single performance
obligation and revenue is recognised over time on a POC method.

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts.
Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is pending) when there is
unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms,
Unearned and deferred revenue (“contract liability”) is recognised when there 1s billing in excess of
revenues.

The billing schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance based payments and / or
milestone based progress payments. Invoices are payable within contractually agreed credit period.
Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and
requirements. The Company reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the original contract,
basis which the transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction
price of an existing obligation could undergo a change. In the event transaction price is revised for
existing obligation, a cumulative adjustment is accounted for.

Use of significant judgements in revenue recognition

e The Company’s contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple products and
services to a customer. The Company assesses the products / services promised in a contract and
identifies distinct performance obligations in the contract. Identification of distinct performance
obligation involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to
benefit independently from such deliverables.

e The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a
performance obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each performance
obligation on the basis of the relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct product or service
promised in the contract. Where standalone selling price is not observable, the Company uses the
expected cost plus margin approach to allocate the transaction price to each distinct performance
obligation.

» The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied
ata point in time or over a period of time. The Company considers indicators such as how customer
consumes benefits as services are rendered or who controls the asset as it is heing created or
existence of enforceable right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of such product
or service, transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the
customer, etc.

e Revenue for fixed-price contracts is recognised using percentage-of-completion method. The
Company uses judgement to estimate the future cost-to-completion of the contracts which is used
to determine the degree of the completion of the performance obligation.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized using the Effective Interest Rate (‘EIR") method. The EIR is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
The EIR is computed basis the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the
financial instrument. The calculation includes all fees, transaction costs, and all other premiums or
discounts paid or received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate.
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Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized, when the right to receive the dividend is established.

h. Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies (such as cash, receivables, payables etc.]
outstanding at the year-end are translated at exchange rates applicable on year end date.
Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency, (such as fixed assets) are valued at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction and carried at cost.

Any gains or losses arising due to exchange differences arising on translation or settlement are
accounted for in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

i. Employee benefits

d.

Short term employee benefits

Liabilities for salaries, including other monetary and non-monetary benefits that are expected to
be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the
related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting
period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Defined contribution plans
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans (Contribution to Provident Fund) are
expensed as the related service is provided.

Defined benefit plans

The company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting
that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets. The calculation of defined benefit
obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
When the calculation results in a potential asset for the company, the recognized asset is limited
to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan
or reductions in future contributions to the plan. Re-measurement of the net defined benefit
liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest)
and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognized immediately in Other
Comprehensive Income. Net interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) is
computed by applying the discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability (asset), to the
net defined liability (asset) at the start of the financial year after taking into account any changes
as a result of contribution and benefit payments during the year. Net interest expense and other
expenses reiated to defined benefit plans are recognized in profit or loss. When the benefits of a
plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past
service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized immediately in profit or loss. The company
recognizes gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement

occurs.
va /(lgﬂy
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j. Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs consist of interest expense calculated using the effective interest method as described
in Ind AS 109 - ‘Financial Instruments’.

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use.

Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization
Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the
qualifying assets for their intended uses are complete.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

k. Income tax
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in profit or loss except to the
extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or in Other Comprehensive Income.

a. Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the vear
and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. [t is measured using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Current tax assets and liabilities are
offset only if, the Company:

1) Has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and
ii) Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
b. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized using balance sheet approach on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax base. Deferred
tax is not recognized for temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a
transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit
nor loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
they can be used. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized; such reductions are reversed
when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognized to the extent
thatit has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used.
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Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences
when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:

a) The entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities;
and

b) The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on the same taxable entity.

Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to underline transactions either in Other
Comprehensive Income or directly in Equity.

I.  Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and
the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihcod that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized
even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to
determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognized as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the
control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required,
or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the
basis of judgement of the management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements when
inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgement of management. These are assessed
continually to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the financial statements.
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m.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and short-term money market deposits
with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Leases (As Lessee)

Accounting for finance leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Company, as lessee has substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease. On initial recognition, assets held under finance
leases are recorded as property, plant and equipment and the related liability is recognized under
borrowings. At the inception of the lease, finance leases are recorded at amounts equal to the fair value
of the leased asset or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. Minimum lease
payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance expense and the reduction
of the outstanding liability.

The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

Accounting for operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the
Company as lessee are classified as operating lease. Payments made under operating leases are
recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the payments are
structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected
inflationary cost increases. Lease incentives received are recognized as an integral part of the total
lease expense, over the term of the lease.

Operating Segment

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present segment information are
identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s management to allocate resources to
the segments and assess their performance. The Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer is
collectively the Company’s ‘Chief Operating Decision Maker’ or ‘CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS
108. The indicators used for internal reporting purposes may evolve in connection with performance
assessment measures put in place.

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable to a segment as well
as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly head office
expenses, finance costs, income tax expenses and head office income.

Revenue directly attributable to the segments is considered as segment revenue. Expenses directly
attributable to the segments and common expenses allocated on a reasonable basis are considered as
segment expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and
equipment, and intangible assets other than goodwill.
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Segment assets comprise property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, trade and other
receivables, inventories and other assets that can be directly or reasonably allocated to segments.
Segment assets do not include investments, income tax assets, capital work in progress, capital
advances, head office assets and other current assets that cannot reasonably be allocated to segments.

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities in respect of a segment and consist principally of
trade and other payables, employee benefits and provisions. Segment liabilities do not include equity,
income tax liabilities, loans and borrowings and other liabilities and provisions that cannot reasonably
be allocated to segments.

p. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the financial year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that
could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

q. Recentaccounting pronouncements

Standards issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2018 has notified the following new and amendments to Ind ASs which the Company has not
applied as they are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019:

Ind AS 116 - Leases

On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified the new standard to be effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019. Ind AS 116, on leases, requires lessees to recognize
all leases on the balance sheet. Therefore, leases previously treated as operating leases will now be
recognized on balance sheet. A lessee will recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease liability and will
accordingly recognize depreciation and interest expense in P&L instead of lease rental recognized
earlier. The company believes that there will not be any material impact of this standard on its financial
statements.
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Ebix Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Indus Software
Technologies Private Limited)

“Annexure A” as referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date

(a)

(b)

(c)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, the periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

The company does not have any immovable property and hence clause 3 (i) (c)
of the Order is not applicable to the company.

The Company has no inventories and therefore, no comment is required to be made in
respect of the matters specified in clause (ii) of Paragraph 3 of the Order.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has granted
unsecured loan to parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. In respect of such loan:

d.

C.

The terms and conditions of the grant of such loan is, in our opinion, prima facie,
not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

The repayment of principal and the interest is payable on demand. As explained
by the management, the Company has not called for repayment of principal and
interest till 315t March 2019, therefore, regularity of the receipt against principal
and interest cannot be commented upon.

There is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the year-end.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loan given by the Company.

T R Chadha & Co., a partnership firm converted into T R Chadha & Co LLP
(A limited liability partnership with LLP Identification No. AAF-3926) with effect from 28" December, 2015

Corporate Office : B-30, Connaught Place, Kuthiala Building, New Delhi - 110001
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10.

11.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of
Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the
Rules framed thereunder. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities, undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Goods and Services Tax, Customs Duty,
Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it.
Further, there were no arrears of undisputed statutory dues as at 31st March 2019,
which were outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no statutory dues which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial
institutions, banks or dues to debenture holders.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and has not taken any term loan during the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed
or reported during the course of our audit.

The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013 arc
not applicable for Private Limited Company. Accordingly, clause 3 (xi) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

T R Chadha & Co., a partnership firm converted into T R Chadha & Co LLP |
(A limited liability partnership with LLP Identification No. AAF-3926) with effect from 28" December, 2015 * \
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 2013 where applicable
and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS).

The Company has made private placement of compulsory convertible debentures
during the year. Based on our verification and according to the information and
explanation given to us the company has complied with the requirement of section 42
of the Companies Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with Directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, clause 3
(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firms Regigtration No. 006711N/N500028

Hitesh Garg
Partner
Membership No. 502955
Place: Noida

Date: 26t September 2019

UDIN: 195629 5S ARAA CEZoRe
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Ebix Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies
Private Limited)

“Annexure B” as referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ebix
Technologies Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 315t March 2019 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements based on the internal
controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and,
both issued by ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

T R Chadha & Co., a partnership firm converted into T R Chadha & Co LLP
(A limited liability partnership with LLP Identification No. AAF-3926) with effect from 28" December, 2015
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whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial control system with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial control with reference to Ind
AS Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial control
with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that:

a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

T R Chadha & Co., a partnership firm converted into T R Chadha & Co LLP
(A limited liability partnership with LLP Identification No. AAF-3926) with effect from 28" December, 2015
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¢) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS financial statements and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS financial
statements were operating effectively as at 31st March 2019, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Hitesh Garg
Partner
Membership No. 502955
Place: Noida

Date: 26th September 2019

UDIN: |95 2958 ApPPCEDS -
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